Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: March 23, 2020 5:14 PM

To: Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC); Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC); Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC);
Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); joel tallerico@canada.ca; Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin
{SPAC/PSPC)

Cc: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: FW: Flag from all parliamentarian covid call

Forwarding to internal.

From: michael.baker@hrsdc-rhdcc.gc.ca [mailto:michael.baker@hrsdc-rhdcc.gc.ca]
Sent: March 23, 2020 5:09 PM

To: Church, Leslie {SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>

Cc: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>

Subject: Flag from all parliamentarian covid call

Fyi, exchange by McCauley with Dr. Howard Njoo on the all parliamentarian call now. Potential for committee of the
whole tomorrow.

e Kelly McCauley: Didn’t hear PSPC attending here today. What is gov doing to speed up RFP process to get things
purchased as quickly as possible?

o Njoo: No PSPC here. From material point of view, federal gov looking at needs are on all levels, P/Ts and
what they need. This has been put together and with all due speed everything is being done that can be.

o Kelly: our process is horrible,full of red tape as seen by sitting on OGGO. Perhaps if you can grab
someone from PSPC for the next few days we can look into this more.

o Njoo: your comment on red tape, not to defend or anything, the normal processes are in extraordinary
times across government in a different and accelerated way.

Michael Baker
michael.baker@hrsdc-rhdcc.gc.ca
613-301-2946

363



